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TR KM

Fw: ¥ &k :RE: ¥k - Lt vg 3 9w i\ 24k 4r-0517
KAEN: K <zhonglan@cct.cn> i [&]: 2019-05-20 10:54

Wtk N 2EW <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

From: "&51%iE <dolores.dong@trustwingroup.com>"

To: "{thjx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-05-20 10:44

Subject: ¥ RE: & HBA e ERMNEHRIN-0517

KARIR A HIN T

KAEN: "Han Jiyu #4022 (PR,SGM) "<Jiyu_Han@SAIC-GM.com>;
KiERfE]: 2019FE5H20H (E#—) 4-9:53

ek . "#EPERE" <dolores.dong@trustwingroup.com>;

¥i%&: "fIEk "<nicholas.he@trustwingroup.com>;

FR: RE: ¥k glbhy o E gk ih-0517

HEIA |, 55T !

From:# X% <dolores.dong@trustwingroup.com>

Sent: 201945H17H 18:42

To: Han Jiyu &4 %(PR,SGM) <Jiyu_Han@SAIC-GM.com>
Cc: fif% <nicholas.he@trustwingroup.com>

Subject: %k Pl fy v E g N2k r-0517

SamBRGUEAIA T HRAT, L SRS FRR PERLF S, R OCRAT A (1 B A5 R TR R SAT

RAEN: " "<zhonglan@cct.cn>;

RIEWTE]: 20194E5 8 17H(E#A)M: 16:37

et N : "dolores.dong " <dolores.dong@trustwingroup.com>;
Phik: "Tr,d/’t "<anlihuan@cct.cn>;

T PP  ERRASIRAN )%ff$0517
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From: "dolores.dong <dolores.dong@trustwingroup.com>"
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To: "Han Jiyus#Z 2 (PR,SGM) <Jiyu_Han@SAIC-GM.com>"

CC: "Nicholas <nicholas.he@trustwingroup.com>","ff X, <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-05-16 15:36

Subject: % & YLt 7 FTEXTO SR IK X £-4£ 520190516

Dear sam:
B R 5 T SR TS R, Wi~ ~

Forpr, HEME T IRAIFUE 1 10-15 AR EJM BLIE(KHS580 A1,
Nuovoil %7 HLElial, A REFERSEAT HIEE, )7 A1 =t 1 A

Best R‘ega rds

#*3% (Dolores Dong)

FEZ e (Trustwin Communications)
15 (Tel): +86 10 5667 2504

f£H (Fax): +86 10 5667 2601
FHL(Mobile): +86 185 0435 7995
Email:dolores.dong@trustwingroup.com

Huhk(Add): JbRTATEIRH X I Sk % 85 ARACHE Fr& i [ X C1054£6)Z  (HE%i100123)
6F, Building C10, Dong Yi Media Park, No.8 Gaojing Cultrue Area Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing, China, 100123

trustwin

RN Han JiyushiZi % (PR,SGM) <Jiyu_Han@SAIC-GM.com>

KIERFE: 20194F5H16H 10:31

K N : nicholas.he@trustwingroup.com <nicholas.he@trustwingroup.com>; dolores.dong
<dolores.dong@trustwingroup.com>

F: FW: Pl 7 XT6 BRI X 2 - HFE
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From: Han JiYUE-%ga%Q(PRISGM)
Sent: 201945/ 15H 15:53

To: 'nicholas.he@trustwingroup.com ' <nicholas.he@trustwingroup.com>; 'cadillacteam@trustwingroup.com'

<cadillacteam@trustwingroup.com>; 'Kevin He' <kevin.he@trustwingroup.com>

Cc: Jiang Hong % 5A(PR,SGM) <hong_jiang@saic-gm.com>; Huang Siyun®s #7i#J(PR,SGM) <Siyun_Huang@saic-

gm.com>; 'cadillacteam@trustwingroup.com' <cadillacteam@trustwingroup.com>
Subject: FLIHHL FEXTOBLAAM K 2> HFE

Dear
i LI 5EXTE SR R o HEE, 1AL

BEXHPEEE S )T, dskinh
1. AR GG £ ARBR IS .
TAEN GAETE I TR -
205 Hh. . B
215 5k, KT HE. ek
225 5k, KT . B
23%5: 5k, KT . LR HaE
Wi P R . i, AT HE.

2. AT
235 TAFF4#-5+Café
235 PR - R A
24 S5 EHATH-Nuovo-ILEIT (Z5 A XIFE. #oh. AR BN GEAE)
245 TAFF%-f%8: 0 38 5+Café

W BEERERE EER, WiBRERTHE, PO, WIBET, R HEIT AR N 2Rk
2 iF IS, E7ES/16 E4-12: 00RY, HRM: iR

Best regards,

Sam Han |EHZL%

Tel: +86 21 2890 2890-599498
Mobile: +86 15800870009
E-mail:Jiyu_Han@saic-gm.com

Add: HE ¥ AKX HILHK15005

Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead.
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confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead.
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